

Md Ariful

suitable jobs

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

- English
- Bengali
- Hindi

About

I studied law to utilize this knowledge of legal procedure in business opportunities and get over the barriers to business under the legal practice of Bangladesh. Blending my knowledge and business experiences, I stand out with my management and interpersonal skills. In addition, my liaison skill helps me to get the best deal always. Now, I would like to take the opportunity to improve my skills and experiences to a greater level.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

- Afroza Agro Food Industries Limited
- Bangla Tea Manufacturing Industries Limited
- Pulhat LTD

Experience

- Pulhat LTD | Sep 2023 - Now**
Apprenticeship started from 1st September 2023 to till date. Answering phone calls, checking and replying email. Meeting, Promoting, motivating and negotiating during dealing with the clients. Maintaining and keeping accurate data in the business portals.
- Junior Officer**
Bangla Tea Manufacturing Industries Limited | Jan 2018 - Jan 2021
Taking strategic decisions for the production to ensure sustainable business. Formed and sustained strategic relationship with client. Reported success, failures and new plans to the board regarding legal matters. Research business agreements, analysis on financial statements and negotiate critical business contracts.
- a Legal Officer**
Afroza Agro Food Industries Limited | Jan 2016 - Jan 2018
Resolved legal issues through meticulous research and decision making within the legal framework.

Education & Training

- 2018** ● **Eastern University**
Master of Laws,
- 2017** ● **Eastern University**
Bachelor of Science,
- 2010** ● **University of London**
Diploma-in-Law,